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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

March 19, 1964

Mr. E. 8. Oberly

El Paso Natural Gas Company
Box 990

Farmington, New Mexico

Deaxr 8ix:»

We have discovered that all t:ehe forms filed for
your Canyon Largo Unit Well No. 115 r- B-8-4N-8W, prior
to the notice of gas connection, have shown thé well to
be in South Blanco Pictured Cliffs Pool when in fact it
is in Ballard Pictured Cliffs Pool. I will correct all
forms in the Santa Pe office file and suggest you do the
same in your file so that further errors will not be made.

Very truly yours,

ELVIS A. UTZ
Gas Engineer

EAU/og
cc: Oil Conservation Commission - Aztec
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